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(NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3003, of the 
completion of an inventory of human 
remains in the possession of the 
University of Oregon, Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology, Eugene, OR. 
The human remains were removed from 
an unknown site in Oregon. 

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations in 
this notice are the sole responsibility of 
the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the Native 
American human remains. The National 
Park Service is not responsible for the 
determinations in this notice. 

A detailed assessment of the human 
remains was made by Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology professional 
staff in consultation with 
representatives of the Confederated 
Tribes of the Siletz Reservation, Oregon. 

At an unknown date, human remains 
representing one individual were 
removed from an unknown site in 
Oregon. The human remains were 
donated to the museum by a private 
donor. No known individual was 
identified. No associated funerary 
objects are present. 

The human remains are determined to 
be Native American based on skeletal 
evidence. According to museum 
records, the human remains are that of 
a ‘‘Siletz Indian.’’ No other 
documentation is available. Based on 
this information, the human remains are 
reasonably believed to be Siletz. The 
Siletz are represented by the 
Confederated Tribes of the Siletz 
Reservation, Oregon. 

Officials of the Oregon State Museum 
of Anthropology have determined that, 
pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (9–10), the 
human remains described above 
represent the physical remains of one 
individual of Native American ancestry. 
Officials of the Oregon State Museum of 
Anthropology also have determined 
that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (2), 
there is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 
between the Native American human 
remains and the Confederated Tribes of 
the Siletz Reservation, Oregon. 

Representatives of any other Indian 
tribe that believes itself to be culturally 
affiliated with the human remains 
should contact Pamela Endzweig, 
Director of Collections, Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology, 1224 
University of Oregon, Eugene, OR 
97403–1224, telephone (541) 346–5120, 
before December 26, 2008. Repatriation 
of the human remains to the 
Confederated Tribes of the Siletz 
Reservation, Oregon may proceed after 

that date if no additional claimants 
come forward. 

Oregon State Museum of 
Anthropology is responsible for 
notifying the Confederated Tribes of the 
Siletz Reservation, Oregon that this 
notice has been published. 

Dated: October 23, 2008 
Sherry Hutt, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. E8–28007 Filed 11–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–50–S 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–660] 

In the Matter of: Certain Active Comfort 
Footwear; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 22, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Masai 
Marketing & Trading AG of 
Romanshorn, Switzerland and Masai 
USA Corp. of Hailey, Idaho. A 
supplement to the complaint was filed 
on November 7, 2008. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation, of 
certain active comfort footwear that 
infringes certain claims of U.S. Patent 
Nos. 6,341,432. The complaint, as 
supplemented, further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplement, except for any confidential 
information contained therein, are 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone 202–205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 

205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Heidi E. Strain, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2606. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 19, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation, of certain active comfort 
footwear that infringes one or more of 
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 12, 21, 23, 24, 28, 
and 30 of U.S. Patent No. 6,341,432, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Masai Marketing & Trading AG, 

Badstrasse 14, CH–8590 Romanshorn, 
Switzerland; 

Masai USA Corp., 515 North River, 
Hailey, Idaho 83333. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
RYN Korea Co., Ltd., Yuk-Sam Dong, 

667–8, Poong-Chun Building 1st 
Floor, Kang-Nam, Seoul, Korea; 

Main d/b/a WalkingShoesPlus.com, 928 
S. Western Avenue #235, Los Angeles, 
California 90006; 

Feet First Inc., 5030 Champion 
Boulevard #F7, Polo Club Shoppes, 
Boca Raton, Florida 33496. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
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1 For purposes of this investigation, the 
Department of Commerce has defined the subject 
merchandise as ‘‘steel threaded rod. Steel threaded 
rod is certain threaded rod, bar, or studs, of carbon 
quality steel, having a solid, circular cross section, 
of any diameter, in any straight length, that have 
been forged, turned, cold-drawn, cold-rolled, 
machine straightened, or otherwise cold-finished, 
and into which threaded grooves have been 
applied. In addition, the steel threaded rod, bar, or 
studs subject to this investigation are non-headed 
and threaded along greater than 25 percent of their 
total length. A variety of finishes or coatings, such 
as plain oil finish as a temporary rust protectant, 
zinc coating (i.e., galvanized, whether by 
electroplating or hot-dipping), paint, and other 
similar finishes and coatings, may be applied to the 
merchandise.’’ 

Heidi E. Strain, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative 
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, shall designate the 
presiding Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 19, 2008. 

William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–27942 Filed 11–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1145 (Final)] 

Certain Steel Threaded Rod From 
China 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of 
an antidumping investigation. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of antidumping investigation No. 
731–TA–1145 (Final) under section 
735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act) to determine 

whether an industry in the United 
States is materially injured or 
threatened with material injury, or the 
establishment of an industry in the 
United States is materially retarded, by 
reason of less-than-fair-value imports 
from China of certain steel threaded rod, 
provided for in subheading 7318.15.50 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States.1 

For further information concerning 
the conduct of this phase of the 
investigation, hearing procedures, and 
rules of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207). 
DATES: Effective Date: October 8, 2008. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Joanna Lo (202–205–1888), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background.—The final phase of this 
investigation is being scheduled as a 
result of an affirmative preliminary 
determination by the Department of 
Commerce that imports of certain steel 
threaded rod from China are being sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value within the meaning of section 733 
of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b). The 
investigation was requested in a petition 
filed on March 5, 2008, by Vulcan 
Threaded Products, Inc., Pelham, AL. 

Participation in the investigation and 
public service list.—Persons, including 
industrial users of the subject 
merchandise and, if the merchandise is 
sold at the retail level, representative 
consumer organizations, wishing to 
participate in the final phase of this 
investigation as parties must file an 
entry of appearance with the Secretary 
to the Commission, as provided in 
section 201.11 of the Commission’s 
rules, no later than 21 days prior to the 
hearing date specified in this notice. A 
party that filed a notice of appearance 
during the preliminary phase of the 
investigation need not file an additional 
notice of appearance during this final 
phase. The Secretary will maintain a 
public service list containing the names 
and addresses of all persons, or their 
representatives, who are parties to the 
investigation. 

Limited disclosure of business 
proprietary information (BPI) under an 
administrative protective order (APO) 
and BPI service list.—Pursuant to 
section 207.7(a) of the Commission’s 
rules, the Secretary will make BPI 
gathered in the final phase of this 
investigation available to authorized 
applicants under the APO issued in the 
investigation, provided that the 
application is made no later than 21 
days prior to the hearing date specified 
in this notice. Authorized applicants 
must represent interested parties, as 
defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9), who are 
parties to the investigation. A party 
granted access to BPI in the preliminary 
phase of the investigation need not 
reapply for such access. A separate 
service list will be maintained by the 
Secretary for those parties authorized to 
receive BPI under the APO. 

Staff report.—The prehearing staff 
report in the final phase of this 
investigation will be placed in the 
nonpublic record on February 5, 2009, 
and a public version will be issued 
thereafter, pursuant to section 207.22 of 
the Commission’s rules. 

Hearing.—The Commission will hold 
a hearing in connection with the final 
phase of this investigation beginning at 
9:30 a.m. on February 25, 2009, at the 
U.S. International Trade Commission 
Building. Requests to appear at the 
hearing should be filed in writing with 
the Secretary to the Commission on or 
before February 16, 2009. A nonparty 
who has testimony that may aid the 
Commission’s deliberations may request 
permission to present a short statement 
at the hearing. All parties and 
nonparties desiring to appear at the 
hearing and make oral presentations 
should attend a prehearing conference 
to be held at 9:30 a.m. on February 18, 
2009, at the U.S. International Trade 
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